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Fiona Hill

From: Percy Foster <percy@cre.ie>
Sent: Tuesday 8 June 2021 12:22
To: circulareconomy
Subject: Submission
Attachments: Circular Economy Strategy Submission_Final.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Dear sir/madam, 
 
Please find a attached a submission from Cré. 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Percy 
 
Percy Foster 
Executive 
Cré (Composting & Anaerobic Digestion Association of Ireland) 
Po Box 135, Enfield, Co. Meath, Ireland 
T: 00353 (0)86 8129260 
E: percy@cre.ie 
W: www.cre.ie 

 
The information contained in this email and in any attachments is confidential and is designated solely for the attention and use of the intended recipient(s). This 
information may be subject to legal professional privilege. If you are not an intended recipient of this email, you must not use, disclose, copy, distribute or retain this 
message or any part of it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately and delete all copies of this email from your computer system(s). 
 
VIRUS WARNING: You are requested to carry out your own virus check before opening any attachment. Cré accepts no liability for any loss or damage which may be 
caused by software viruses. 
 


















